Campbell, Amanda

From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ) <Cory.Gilmore@scj-csj.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:51 PM

To: Loberto, Daniel <daniel.loberto@dentons.com>; Kennedy, Robert <robert.kennedy@dentons.com>;
jiangyang818@gmail.com

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>

Subject: Pillar Capital Corp. v. Turuss (Canada) Industry Co. Ltd. (CV-20-00646729-00CL

Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

Today was scheduled for a penalty hearing in relation to my finding of contempt against Mr. Yang Yiang on January 11,
2021. Ms. Yiang appeared today. She explained that did not appear on January 11, 2021 because she and five members
of her family contracted COVID. She has taken several weeks to recover and is only now able to deal with this issue. In
the course of discussions, Ms. Yiang agreed to produce certain material as set out below as well as her updated contact
information. The Receiver has agreed to delay seeking a penalty for contempt given Ms. Yiang’s agreement to
cooperate.

Given all of the above, | make the following orders:



1. Ms. Yiang to produce to the Receiver and/or its counsel as directed all of her electronic Quickbook records for
the Respondent company, the Flooring entities and Total Hardwood within 48 hours including all required
logins, passwords and administrative codes.

2. Ms. Yiang to make available for courier pick up all paper records of the Respondent company, the Flooring
entities and Total Hardwood including but not limited to banking, loan, financial and corporate paper
records. The pick up to occur on Monday January 25, 2021 by 5:00 p.m.

3. Ms. Yiang confirms that she may be reached by telephone at 416 880 4375. Her address remains the same as in
the address for service — 9 Highview Crescent, Richmond Hill, L4B 2T6. Her email address is
jiangyang818@gmail.com.

4. Costs may be addressed at the return of this matter.

5. A further conference to be held during the week of February 1° or February 8, 2021 if required. Counsel to
contact the Trial Coordinator for a 30 minute time slot.

January 21, 2021
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